
August 7, 2001 

Brian Wadley 
City of Jonesboro 
Planning Coordinator 
P.o. Box 1845 
Jonesboro, AR 72403 

Re:	 Forest Green Phase III 
Lots 5,6, & 7 Block "0" 
Utility Easement Abandonment 
Jonesboro, Craighead County, Arkansas 

Dear Brian: 

City Water and Light has no objection with the 
abandonment of the utility easement of Lots 5, 6, & 7 
Block "0" of Forest Green Phase III Subdivision in 
Jonesboro, Arkansas as shown on the enclosed plat. 

Bowen 

RLB/dt 

cc: Carlos Wood 

Ronald L. Bowen. MANAGER 

CITY WATER 8r LIGHT • 400 East Monroe • P.O. Box 1289 • Jonesboro. Arkansas 72403-1289 • 870/935-5581 



3013 Ole Feedhouse Road 
Jonesboro, AR 72401~Reliant

"'Energy 
Arkla 

August 9, 2001 

WOOD AND ASSOCIATES. 
2704-L S. Culberhouse Suite 261 
Jonesboro, AR. 72401 

RE: Request to Vacate and Abandon Utility and Drainage Easement 

Dear Carlos, 

Reliant Energy Arkla has no objections to vacate and abandon the utility and drainage 
easement as shown on the Record Re-Platting oflots 5, 6, & 7 Block D of Forest Green 
Phase III Subdivision in Jonesboro, Craighead County, Arkansas dated 08/02/2001. 

Sincerely, 

.ku<dll~ 
Garreth L. James 
Construction & Maintenance Supervisor 



To: Wood and Associates, PMB261 

From: Cox Communications, Inc. 

Date: August 30,2001 

Re: Utility Easement Abandonment 

Cox Communications, Inc. has no objection to the abandonment of the easements on Lots 
5,6, & 7 Block 'D' of Forest Green Phase III Subdivision in Jonesboro, Craighead 
County, Arkansas. 

Sincerely, 

ChviMr'13UYYCB 
Chriss Berry 
Technical Engineer 
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Aug31,2001 

Donna Jackson 
City of Jonesboro 
City Clerk 
P.O.Box 1845 
Jonesboro, AR 72403 

Conceminga request for the relinquishment ofeasement adjacent to Lots 5, 6 & 7in 
Forest Green Subdivision in Jonesboro: 

The proposed plan is to abandon the existing utility easement to provide an enlarged 
drainage easement and add a 5' utility easement. There are no telephone facilities in the 
existing easement. I have no objections to the abandonment of the existing easement. 

Questions regarding this matter may be referred to me on 870-972-7596. 

I Sincerely, 

Dennis Nix
 
Manager-Engineering Design
 
Network Services
 
Engineering/Construction District
 

AUG-31-2001 FR1 08:39AM 10: PAGE:2
 



CONCURRENCE 
to 

CLOSE and/or VACATE STREET, ALLEY or UTILITY EASEMENT 

BE IT KNOWN BY THESE PRESENTS that Southwestern Bell Telephone 
Company, a Missouri Corporation, hereby concurs in the closing of the following 
described portion of a public easements subject to stated conditions: 

The 20.00 f+. drainage and utility easement located parallel and adjacent 
to the west boundary of Lots 5, 6 & 7 in the Forest Green subdivision, Phase III, of 
Jonesboro, Arkansas, sUbject to and conditioned upon the granting or provision of a 
5.0 foot wide utility easement immediately east of the area to be abandoned. 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

STATE OF ARKANSAS 

COUNTY OF BENTON 

On this the 3 \ day of ~...> 5..JS-\- , 2001, before me, the abovesigned manager, 

, acknowledged himself to be authorized to execute 

the foregoing instrument.
 

In witness whereof I hereunto set my hand and official stamp.
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• ". • o'

lr· ••••••••• ~,."'\ ...
f I {I" rf' 

concur 



240.09 - Right ofWay 

Official Copy Retain Until _ 
Duplicate Copy _ 

Jonesboro- 8/20/2001 

MANAGER- ENGINEERING ROW - 1111 W. Capitol- Rm.525: 

Attached is a request for the relinquishment of easement adjacent to Lots 5 , 6 &7in 
Forest Green Subdivision in Jonesboro. The proposed plan is to abandon the existing 
utility easement to provide an enlarged drainage easement and add a 5' utility easement. 
There are no telephone facilities in the existing easement. I have no objections to the 
abandonment of the existing easement. 

Questions regarding this matter may be referred to me on 870-972-7596. 

Dennis Nix 
Manager- Engineering Design 
Network Services 
Engineering/Construction District 

Attachment 
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